DALPORT OIL CORPORATION
1134 THE 600 BUILDING
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401

June 29, 1974 CODE 512-882-7863

Mr. Joe Ramey

NMOCC

P.0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88270

Re: 2-7/8 tubincless gas completion,
NMD554963 .
Dalport 0i1 #1 Holbrook-Federal
Sec. 9, 155-30E
1980"' FNL, 660' FUL
Chaves County., New Mexico

Dear Sir,

This hole was originally drilled and plugged in September, 1970:
Surface casing (8-5/8" -20#) was set at 418' w/250 Sx 'C' + 2% c.c.,
and cement circulated to the surface. On 6-5-74 we cemented 2-7/8" -6.5#
casing at 2264'. When casing was tested at 1000# for 15 minutes, pressure
held. As we are in the process of running open flow potential tests,
the USGS informed us that the NMOCC should approve this completien prior
to producing the well.

Therefore, in accordance with Rule #107-e, we respectfully request
approval by the District Supervisor, since the following conditions of
Rule 107-e are fulfilled:

1) TD is 2264

2) 4Well is not a wildcat, as there is a Queen gas completion in
the NE SE of sec. 8, 15S-30E.

) No known corrosion or pressure probliems

) Well is not a dual completion

) Tubing is 2-7/8"
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Please advise if more information is desired.

Verv truly yvours,
Leon M. Lampert
encl./
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